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From: North East Cambridge AAP <nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Sent: 27 July 2020 12:12

Subject: North East Cambridge Area Action Plan — consultation open

Attachments: NECAAP public notice.pdf; North East Cambridge Area Action Plan 2020 Poster
A3.pdf

Dear Parish Councill,

The Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Service is now inviting you to comment on the draft
North East Cambridge Area Action Plan. Please tell us what you think about our ambitious vision
for a new low-carbon city district in North East Cambridge.

The consultation is open from 9am on Monday 27 July to 5pm on Monday 5 October 2020. You
can read the draft Area Action Plan and respond online via our website,
www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/nec. If you find it difficult to comment online, you can also
respond in other ways — visit our website for details.

If you would like to find out more about the draft Area Action Plan and meet the team, we are
holding online Q&A webinars, the first of which is on the 4" August — details can be found at Talk
to the team. We also have answers and videos about Frequently Asked Questions online.

If circumstances permit, we may hold some limited in person events later in the consultation
period. We will notify you and update our website if this is the case. You can also follow our social
media channels @camcitco and @southcambs on Twitter, Facebook, Instagram and YouTube for
updates.

Please help us to publicise the consultation to your area — you can spread the word on your social
media, using #NorthEastCambridge, forward this email to your mailing lists, and we also attach a
poster that you can print and display. If you would like us to post you hard copies of the poster or
any other materials, please get in touch via this email address. We can also, subject to
availability, attend events that you may be organising, either online or in person, in line with social
distancing guidance. If you would like to talk to us about this, please get in touch via this email
address. -

The Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Service is the planning service for Cambridge City
Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council. This is a consultation under Regulation 18 of
The Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012. We attach the
Public Notice to this email.

Many thanks,

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Service

GREATER CAMBRIDGE
SHARED PLANNING



t: 01954 713183 | e: nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org
Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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What’s planned for
North East Cambridge? 2 2

8,000 new homes, 40% to

be affordable, meaning

council rented, social

rented, and shared Space for
ownership homes businesses to

3 new schools, start-up and

a library, community grow affordably
and arts facilities, shops

and other services

A new park that
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Sound good to you?
Tell us what you think by 5 October
www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/nec

@southcambs @camcitco
#NorthEastCambridge
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Public Consultation
North East Cambridge Area Action Plan

Cambridge City Council and South Cambridgeshire District Council
are preparing an Area Action Plan for the area known as North East
Cambridge.

The Councils are inviting comments on the draft Area Action Plan and
its supporting draft Sustainability Appraisal, draft Habitats Regulations
Assessment and draft Policies Map.

This is a Regulation 18 Consultation under the Town and Country
Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the consultation documents and other
supporting documents can be viewed online at

www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/nec and will not be available
in local libraries and council offices, in accordance with our Addendum
to the Greater Cambridge Statement of Community Involvement.
Hard copies may be obtained at a charge by contacting the Greater
Cambridge Shared Planning Service using the contact details below. If
you need assistance to view the documents, or would like to discuss the
consultation, please contact the team using the details set out below.

How to make comments

The Councils invite you to make comments on the draft Area Action Plan
and consultation documents online at:
www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/nec

Other supporting documents can also be viewed on the website.

You may also make comments in writing using response forms available
atthe website address above, or hard copy forms are available by request
from the contact details below. Completed response forms should be:
- emailed to: nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org
- posted to: Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Service,

Cambridge City Council, PO Box 700, Cambridge, CB1 0JH

Comments can be made on these documents between 9am on
Monday 27 July and 5pm on Monday 5 October 2020.

If you would like to find out more, please attend one of thé online Q&A
events listed on the website:
www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/nec

Alternatively, contact the Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Policy
Team on 01954 713183 or email us at
greatercambridgeplanning.org
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